KEYES&FOX

December 20, 2022

Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission

21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301

Re:  Docket No. IR 22-076, Investigation of Whether Current Tariffs and Programs are
Sufficient to Support Demand Response and Electric Vehicle Charging Programs

Dear Chairman Goldner,

This letter is to express ChargePoint Inc.’s interest and intent in participating in Docket No. IR
22-076.

Please add the individuals listed below to the service list.

Nikhil Vijaykar Scott Dunbar

Counsel to ChargePoint, Inc. Counsel to ChargePoint, Inc.

Keyes & Fox LLP Keyes & Fox LLP

580 California St., 12t Floor 1580 Lincoln St., Suite 1105

San Francisco, CA 94104 Denver, CO 80203

Phone: (408) 621-3256 Phone: (949) 525-6016

Email: nvijaykar@keyesfox.com Email: sdunbar@keyesfox.com
Matthew Deal Mal Skowron

Manager, Utility Policy, ChargePoint Inc. Utility Policy Coordinator, ChargePoint Inc.
240 E. Hacienda Ave. 240 E. Hacienda Ave.

Campbell, CA 95008 Campbell, CA 95008

Phone: (202) 528-5008 Phone: (908) 307-1972

Email: matthew.deal@chargepoint.com Email: mal.skowron@chargepoint.com

Please contact me with any questions concerning this filing.



Sincerely,

A

Nikhil Vijaykar

Counsel to ChargePoint, Inc.
Keyes & Fox LLP

580 California St., 12t Floor
San Francisco, CA 94104
Phone: (408) 621-3256

Email: nvijaykar@keyesfox.com

cc: Service List in Docket No. IR 22-076



